. New Mexico _
ENERGY, MINE. _S AND-NATURAL RESOURCES L 'ARTMENT

September 11, 1995

Amerada Hess Corp.
P. 0. Drawer D
Monument, NM 88265

Attn: David Stewart RE: 0. M. Hodges #1
Regulatory Analyst 08-24-37
Dear David:
In accordance with OCD Regulations, the Packer Leakage Test
submitted on the above referenced well needs to be repaired and

retested.

Please resubmit the Packer Leakage Test with the required
information.

truly yourgy

0il Conservation Div.
District I, Supervisor

JS/mp

CC:. Oxy U.S.A., Inc.
/ P.0. Box 50250
Y Midland, TX 79710



